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July 10, 2012

To: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney M
Assistant Corfimissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Legistar Item: 12-7920

Re: Amendment No. 1 to State Contract ID: 2290-17-00, Northwestern Avenue (STH 38) -
Memorial Drive to Golf Avenue, Strand Associates, Inc., Consultants

We are submitting Amendment No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $82,657.73. The
amendment is for agency coordination, public involvement, traffic modeling, alternatives development,
reports, meetings, preliminary road plans, roundabout design, right-of-way plats and descriptions,
project management services, historical and archaeological investigation services, ground penetrating
radar survey to locate vaults and preparation of 3D computer-generated visualization imagery, public
relation and public involvement services, landscaping services, report, utility coordination, meetings and
assistance in roadway design and plan preparation services.

Total cost of Amendment No. 1 is $82,657.73 and total revised contract amount is $1,093,189.70. City
share is $20,664.43 (25%) and State share is $61,993.30 ( 75%). Funding is available in Account
992.908.5060 — Northwestern — Memorial to Golf.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

JCR:njp

Cc: Joy Hansche



